From: Thuaire, Charles

Sent: 14 July 2015 15:54
To: Planning
Subject: FW: application 2015/2697/P

Pl register this on m3 as an objection

Charles Thuaire
Senior Planning Officer

Telephone: 020 7974 5867
From: Johnnie Shand Kydd [
Sent: 09 July 2015 08:54

To: Thuaire, Charles

Subject: application 2015/2697/P

Re Application 2015/2697/P
61 Rochester Place NW1 9JU

Dear Mr. Thuaire,
| wish to object to the above planning application for the following reasons

The proposed extension, by reason of its bulk, size, location, design and materials, would be
detrimental to the character and appearance of the immediate area and adjoining conservation
areas, contrary to policy CS§14 of the London Borough of Camden Local Development Framework
Core Strategy and policies DP24 and DP25 of the London Borough of Camden Local
Development Framework Development Policies.

The proposed extension, by reason of its size, location and design, would result in loss of outlook
to neighboring properties in Reeds Place to the detriment of their residential amenities, contrary to
policy CS5 of the London Borough of Camden Local Development Framework Core Strategy and
policy DP26 of the London Borough of Camden Local Development Framework Development
Policies.

Yours Sincerely
Johnnie Shand Kydd
120 St Pancras Way
NW1 9NB



